AL i
it

"
WAL (AR

aoe § im

; JF e |
':-_ - I IFI 3 }é‘ ’ .-
- § A | ‘. b
= MR

, T A%
(A
r

o

i ANNUAL REPORT 2017
e i\_ - o Tt e m




Attention




CONTENTS

Financial Highlights 201/ 4

O~

About Centurion Plc

Our Business /

Co

Our Journey

Letter to Shareholders 10

naging Direc
Board of Directors 12
Executive Team 16
Directors’ Report
Corporate Governance Report 22
Report of the Nominations, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee 27

Report of the Audit Committee

ocial Responsibility 32

Corporate

Subsidiary Companies 34

(O8]
~J

ndependent Auditors’ Report

Financial Statements 201/ 42

Acknowledgements /5

Corporate Information /6



FINANCIAL RIGHLIGRTS 2017

CENTURION PLC
2017
(MVR)
PERFORMANCE

NUMBER OF SHARES ISSUED 7,042,200

FINANCIAL POSITION

CENTURION GROUP
2017
(MVR)

7,042,200




T R e e —




ABOUT CENTURION PLC

VISION

Centurion Plc. has the vision of becoming the leading and
most reliable logistics and warehousing solution provider in
the Indian Ocean by building the necessary infrastructure,
knowledge and use of cutting edge technology.

&)

MISSION

Centurion Plc. has the aim of establishing a company
that builds a reputation based on reliability, affordability
and ease of service. The company will continually work
towards providing complete logistical and warehousing
solutions to its customers while focusing on cutting costs
and increasing operational efficiency with the primary
motivation of providing the customer with a reliable and

affordable service.

CORPORATE VALUES

PEOPLE

cople are our competitive advantage.

successful individuals are the driving
force behind a successful enterprise.
Attracting, retaining, and motivating
the best people will position CTS at the
forefront of the industry.

CUSTOMER SUCCESS

stomer success leads to our success.

We will provide maximum leverage

9]
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our customers through value-added
products, services, and support.

EXCELLENCE

The pursuit of excellence is not a
destination, its a journey.

INNOVATION

We are advocates and instruments
of positive change. Being innovative
builds competitive advantage and

creates new opportunities.

TEAMWORK

Teams are the catalysts for our ideas
and actions. Every team member has
the power to influence the group.
We treat this power as a privilege
and a responsibility. Teamwork is the
foundation of an effective, successful,
fun environment in which the whole is
greater than the sum of the parts.

OPENNESS

Openness informed
decisions, understanding, and trust.
the

organization facilitates our common

facilitates

Sharing information across

goals.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

\

\We encourage involvement both inside
and outside the company.

SUSTAINABLE PROFTABILITY

Our business is based on a balanced
perspective between short and long-
term vision. We aim to grow the
company, to increase our earnings, and
toenhance our corporate environment
through profitable ventures.



OUR BUSINESS

Established initially as a strategic unit in 2008, Centurionwas subsequently registered as Centurion Transport Solutions Pyt
Ltd (CTS) in 2010 specialising in the movement and doorstop delivery of air and sea freight cargo services from all around
the world to the Maldives. In August 2016, the Company was reregistered as Centurion Plc (CPLC) as a public limited
company - a multi-disciplinary business designed to provide a total solution in shipping and logistics services in the Maldives.

CPLC made history as the first private local company to go public and list its shares in the Maldives Stock Exchange on
30" March 201/. This strategic move opened the gateway for the Company to raise much needed capital for its business
development projects and the implementation of its farsighted business plan.

Centurion Group of companies is made up of CPLC and its three subsidiary companies namely Centurion Transport
Solutions Pvt Ltd, Roheffe Pvt Itd and Equatorial Line Pvt Itd, as indicated in figure 1. Centurion Group of companies is
engaged in a number of lines of businesses including shipping, ship ownership and management, freight management,
logistics management and warehousing.

Today, CPLC operates with 90 employees across three locations in the Maldives covering Northern and Southern ports.
With a fleet of our own boats equipped with modern refrigerated cooling systems and top-notch amenities, we provide a
reliable, efficient and organised logistical solutions across the country.

Our established client and partner networks give the Company a global reach providing our valuable customers with a wide
range of transportation solutions, from overnight air services to doorstop delivery of cargo. This has positioned CPLC as
one of the most reputed and well-recognised logistic solution providers in the Maldives.

iatre 1+ Subsidiany ¢
Figure 1: Sut

NAME OF SUBSIDIARY MAIN LINE OF BUSINESS ESTABLISHED ~ CPLC OWNERSHIP

ompanies of CPLC

Centurion Transport Solutions Pvt Ltd Freight Forwarding & Logistics 2010 99%
Roheffe Pvt Ltd Handling Services 2011 99.99%
Equatorial Line Pvt Ltd Freight Forwarding 2011 99.99%

A brief overview of the respective subsidiary companies is provided in the section of this report titled Subsidiary Companies.
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OUR JOURNEY
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholders,

With the Grace of Almighty Allah, on behalf of the Board
of Directors, I am pleased to present the Annual Report of
Centurion Public Limited Company (CPLC) for the year
ended 31 December 2017. I hope our report will provide
you a comprehensive understanding of our business,
financial results, current and future developments.

Towerds our continuous focus in achieving better results, |
canproudly say that the management and the employees of
CPLC together have built an exceptional organization, which
has gained immense respect and trust of the community. |
canalso assure you that our board has the skills, experience,
knowledge and the diversity to discharge the company's
operations and responsibilities successfully and take the
company to new heights.

Going into 2018, we see continued growth in freight and
Logistic services in the Maldives, with demand for 4P|
services and outsourcing gaining momentum

Withthe increasing head on competitiveness in the industry,
CPLC islooking to uphold our existing position by venturing
into niche markets and will continue to focus on strategic
expansions, ensuring that CPLC remains a core player in
the industry.

CPLC creates business values by initiating care and
understanding of the work culture and surrounding
environment. Being a total logistics solutions provider,
CPLC understands the interdependence of related business
toformaseamless link of supply chain management. Based
onthisinterdependence, CPLC initiates a holistic approach
to Corporate Responsibility through Community service
and supporting various NGO programs.

We plan to continue our strategy in the current year, but
without losing any opportunity to enhance profits and
shareholder value. VWe are focused on revenue and proft
growth, asset utilization and cash flows across all our
business.

R

Capt. Ahmed Maumoon
Chairman

£ Going into 2018,
we see continued
growth in freight and
Logistic services

in the Maldives,

with demand for
APL services and
outsourcing gaining
momentum??



MANAGING DIRECTOR'S MESSAGE

Dear Shareholder,

It is my pleasure to place before you a strong performance
for the financial year 201/ with Your Company clearly onthe
path to proftability for full year operation following to the
listing of shares. A net profit after tax of MVR 2,256,040/,
isindeed a healthier position Revenue for the year was MVR
83.6 mn, preliminary due to diversification of our business
in to various service sectors. The benefits of this strategy
are evident in the current year’'s performance and will be
seen in the years to come as well. The improved margins
are attributable to many areas of operational improvements
such as quality standards, productivity levels of pricing,
smarter sourcing strategies, operational cost reduction
initiatives and the support given by the Board of Directors
to upgrade technology. Other financial indicators also
moved in a positive direction such as a healthy Debt Equity
ratio of 18% maintained. Earnings per share improved from
MVR (0.03) to MVR 0.31 during this financial year. These
factors, together with a record of achieving or exceeding
monthly forecasts enabled the Company to re-invest your
return for organic.

Our People
The talents, passion and commitment of our people
have been at the heart of our strategy - in adding new

perspectives and in the passiomatc drive to re-engineer

our business processes; in being nimble enough to adapt
and drive change 'r 1 our business model to adopting a
mindset of continuous improvement and rising up to the
challenges of greater responsibilities and for nurturing win
win partnerships with our stakeholders. Ve still continue in
our program of improving the skill of our staff with special
trainings whilst headhunting for professionals who can
contribute and bring along the skill sets needed to meet

the demands of the market.

Sustainability Focus

With the Group's strategic focus shifting towards
variety of service sectors, we revisited our commitment
to sustainability. Moving towards greater integration,
we looked to sharpen the realignment between our
sustainability strategy and our business goals, so that
we may then create meaningful economic, social and
environmental progress. VWe seek to deliver value across
four key pillars; Environment, Community, Labour /HR and
Safety, thereby enhancing the long term sustainability of all
stakeholders.

Centurion PLC's focus is to develop a solid sustainable
practice as d%‘mbe in line with Global Reporting Initiative
(GRI) practices together with its economic plan.

A positive outlook
The re-branding of your Company with a clear identity
fits nature of business coupled with the brand value of
‘Centurion’, one of subsidiary namely Rohoffe Pvt. Ltd. with
it's vibrant logo together with the new skill set moved to
separate branch location due to expansion of our opcratiom
The growth in logistic in the global market a
with the technical know-how and the experience in this

gurs well
area which will certainly enhance future prospects. For
the purpose of transparency, clarity and up to date data
system we have initiated an ERP program which expected
to be completed during 2018. This would assist to enhance
productivity, clarity of transactions and finally proper
management control over business which eventually assure
investors safeguard.

Centurion PLC is committed to achieve 1SO certifications
within the next financial year.

Acknowledgments

In closing, | would like to thank the Chairman and Board
of Directors of Centurion PLC for the strategic oversight
and direction that has made the Group what it is today. |
also wish to express my sincere thanks to the Executive
Management and the Centurion PLC team, for their
admirable efforts grow the business in a challenging
environment.

ustomers,
ippliers and business associates for
holders who

My sincere gratitude also to our valued ¢
investors, bankers, s
their ongoing support. And finally, to our share
have invested in or business, | wish to thank each and every

e of you or the trust and confidence in the Group. And
as Centurion PLC enters a new era of growth, | seek your

ontinued patronage in the years ahead.

Aimon Jameel
Managing Director
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Non- Executive Director Non- Executive Director
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS




EXECUTIVE TEAM

Mr. Aimon Jameel Mr. Kanesh Jayasinghe
Managing Director Group Chief Financial Officer

r. Aimon Jameel is the first Managing Director o

nturion Plc - Mr. Kanesh Jayasinghe acts as Group Chief Financial Officer of
ince the company went public. Refer to profile brief under Board — CPLC. Has overall responsibility to the company in managing

lirectors' Profile for additional details on Mr. Jameel. group finance, accounting and taxation, lead corporate finance and

treasury function, formulating business lopment strategies

and business administration implementations.

Mr. Kanesh commenced his career in management consultancy.
He joined Ernst & young- Sri Lankan office during 2011 and
subsequently appointed to manage Transactions Advisory affairs a

Ernst &young aldives office. He was acting as the responsible

%4

manage

eft the firm. Mr. Kanesh's expertise

ce relating to transaction adv

& A s and Business

re, he was a practicing manager for

d various other business advison

social Responsibility

Management from University of Sri Jayewardenepura. He is
currently a finalist of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri

Lanka and is reading for International Certificate in Advanced
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Mr. Ahmed Mansoor
General Manager (Head of Shipping Services and Logistics
Management)

Mr. Ahmed Mansoor has more than 41 ye

responsible experience managing as many as 300 employees in two

different companies with revenues in ex ximately MVR

200 million. Mr. Mansoor has led and managed these companies

°ss, survival, turn around and growth modes throughout the

Mansoor stepped into the shipping world straight after his (

O levels
in 1975, as a telex o

perator and prc ssed throughout the 35
MNSL) (Maldives
d (MSL)) finally becoming the general manager in the

tions like Head of Freig

Department and Head of Operations Department. He has

years he spent in Maldiv

National Shipping

. He has held various other po

experience in agency services, documentation, post chartering,

fixation of freight and daily operating cost of vessels, bunkering

essels and financial services.

ensive understanding of
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Ms. Philicia Stella Machado
Senior Liner Manager
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Mr. Zafar Ahmed
Senior Liner Manager

Mr. Zafar is currently the head of agency in Centurion Transport
Solutions and as a trained professional he is managing customer
relations as well by delivering cost effective solutions and with
his core competencies in Sales, business development. During
his professional career, he has worked in Kuehne-Nagel (Pvt)
Ltd (Karashi, Pakistan) as senior executive sea freight. He has
also worked at Map enterprises (Karachi, Pakistan) for a period
of 8 years under various capacities and the last post he held was

Manager Customer Service.

Mr. Zafar Ahmed holds a bachelor’s degree in Commerce from
University of Karachi.



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

STRATEGIC DIRECTION

Following a momentous year in making history as the first
private company to go public in the Maldives, our focus
in 2017 was taking the Company to greater heights and
position CPLC as a superior logistic services provider in the
country, as per the strategic plan.

The Company made several investments during the year
2017, from the much-needed capital raised through the
IPO. The Company acquired a newly built Dhoni during
the first half of 2017/ and entered into a long-term lease
for a 100-ft new cargo Dhoni, for contract logistics. During
the yvear, CPLC and its subsidiaries also increased their
capacity to provide logistics services by hiring additional
Dhoni on long-term lease. This enabled the Company to
engage in additional specialised logistics projects thereby
increasing the customer base. Centurion was also appointed
as Protection & Indemnity (P&I) representative for The
Swedish Club - a mutual marine insurance company, owned
and controlled by its members headquartered in Sweden.

Furthermore, the company entered in to an agreement
with a software solution provider for the installation of an
Enterprise Resources Planning (ERP) system for its core
business activities and all support services. This is expected
to be completed during the first half of 2018 and aims to
improve our productivity and to ensure that our customers
are provided with seamless unparalleled services.

With a record high number of tourist resorts in the
pipeline and construction sector growing, demand for
logistics services remains high in the medium to long-
term. Additionally, government initiated mega projects
targeting transport infrastructure including the expansion
of international airports and sea ports in a fast developing
economy magnifies potential for logistic service providers.
This, together with our strong clientele of well-established
players in trade, tourism and construction industries will
support our business expansion and growth that we have
envisaged for CPLC.

Centurion is making inroads to become the first and only
APL (Fourth Party Logistics) provider in Maldives by
amassing and integrating strategic resources, capabilities
and technologies that would allow the company to offer end-
to-end logistics and supply chain solution. Inthis regard, the
Company has signed a lease agreement for warehouse and
is in the process of developing basic capital infrastructure.

19
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

GROUP PERFORMANCE

CPLC's completed its first full year
showing encouragi

of operation in 2017,
> growth in its group performance.

Group revenue in 2017 reached MVR 84 million, compared
to MVR 27 million in 2016 since C PLC s registration in
August 2016. As a result, 2

MVR 19 million
VR 2.3 million was reached during the

) gross profit of

and a net profit of N
year 2( ) 1/.

tributor to group
) T( ‘Hu\\/( d by customs

seafreight revenue (b

} and dhoni rental revenue

main com Nt of administrative

OUp Was pe u“w\ expenses which ac
%6 of total admin

up reported ane wrowb%r > tax of MVR 3.2 million and

or over

trative expenses or MVR 9.4 million. The

@

a tax liability of MVR Q.98 million for the year, leading to a

net profit of over MVR 2‘4 nillion for the year.

The Group maintained a healthy cur ratioof 1.1 and had
total assets of MVR 214 million \,v\th a net worth of MVR
181 million as at the end of the year. Gearing remained

minimal at 2%.

COMPANY PERFORMANCE

CPLC primarily operates as
';;,Jbs'\d'\a’
duringthe ye

C f/

a holding company of its

s, the company itself did not earn any revenue

ar as its subsidiarity companies did not declare

dividends (which is the primary source of revenue for the

company). The ove 'd\ financial position of the company
total assets of MVR 179 million, with

company at MVR 175 million at the

remained strongw
the net worth of [he
end. The major capital investments undertaken during the
year were vessel acquisitions worth MVR 2.6 million.
The current assets of the co
whilst the current i
million during the yea
during the period.

mpany were MVR 0.3 million,

MVR 3.6

abilities were maintained at
r. There were no long term borrowing

Ly Freight Revenue - Sea

1/517/1| Customs Clearance Revenue - Sea

112274} Dhoni Rental Revenue

1l057% Ship Handling Revenue

15| Customs Clearance Revenue - Air

1 Freight Revenue - Air

Other Logistics Revenue



SHARE PERFORMANCE

I'he company's initial public offering was concluded on 30 January 2017/, selling 5,252 shares to the public. The capit

structure of the company as at 31 December 2017/ stood as follows:

SHAREHOLDER
Stella Holding Pt [Ltd

NO. OF SHARES

3,379,/78

/86

% OWNED

47.35%

-

.a

Aimon Jameel 3,379,786 47.35%
Abdulla Maumoon /70,557 0.99%
Jana Ibrahim /0,557 0.99%
Liya Maumoon /0,557 0.99%
Mohamed Yaniu Maumoon 70,557 0.99%
Muruthala Musthafa 100 0.00%
[smail Amith 100 0.00%
Ahmed Mansoor 100 0.00%
Ali lkram 100 0.00%
Public 95252 1.34%
otal /137452 100%

TRADING HIGHLIGHTS

Highest Traded Price MVR 30
Lowest Traded Price MVR 27/
Last Traded Price MVR 30
Number of Shares Traded 115
Number of Trades 3
Weighted Average Traded Price MVR 28

Market Capitalisation

MVR 214,123,560

The company’s shares were officially listed at the Maldives Stock Exchange and opened for trade on 30 March 2017.

Earnings per share for the year ended 31° December 2017 was MVR (0.18) and MVR 0.31 for CPLC and Centurion

Group respectively.

No dividend was declared for the year 201 /.

21



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Centurion operates in accordance with the Company Law 10/96, Securities Act, Corporate Governance Code (CGC) of the
Capital Market Development Authority, Listing Rules of the Maldives Stock Exchange, and the Company's Memorandum
of Association and Article of Association.

Centurion strives to uphold highest principles of corporate governance in all its dealings.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As the governing authority of the Company, the Board undertakes the duties to manage the company responsibly while
ensuring sustainable growth and value for its shareholders. The main responsibilities of the Board include:

O Setting the strategic direction for the Company.

O Advising the Management on pursuing the company’s objectives and strategies.

O Making final decision on all major affairs of the Company.

O Approving the Company's policies and financial statements and ensuring compliance

O Safeguarding the rights of the company’s stakeholders including its shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers
and other stakeholders.

Developing corporate strategies, business and operational plans and budgets and reports may be delegated to the

Management by the Board. Such plans and reports will be submitted to the Board for consideration, and implementing
these strategies, plans and budgets may also be delegated to the Management to the extent approved by the Board.

BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board composition is based on the Company’'s Memorandum and Articles of Association and the shareholding structure.
As per the Articles of Association, the Board can have 5-/ members. In this regard, 2 additional directors were appointed
during the annual general meeting held in 201/, and at the end of 201/, the Board comprised of 6 non-executive directors
and 1 executive director. Newly appointed Directors in 2017/ are Dr. Ahmed Ranesh and Mr. Naheez Ahmed Saeed.

The composition of the Board as at 31° December 201/ is as follows:

NAME STATUS DATE OF APPOINTMENT
Mr. Ahmed Maumoon Non-Executive Director (Chairman) 4 Aug 2016
Mr. Aimon Jameel Executive Director (Managing Director) 4 Aug 2016
Mr. Abdulla Hassan Non-Executive Director 4 Aug 2016
Ms. Juwairiya Saeed Independent, Non-Executive Director 4 Aug 2016
Mr. Abdulla Nafiz Independent, Non-Executive Director 4 Aug 2016
Dr. Ahmed Ranesh Independent, Non-Executive Director 25 July 2017
Mr. Naheez Ahmed Saeed Independent, Non-Executive Director 24 July 201/

As per the Corporate Governance Code of CMDA, office of the Chairman and the Managing Director are held by two
different individuals and are assigned different responsibilities. As such, the role of the Chairperson is to advice the Board
and convene Board meetings and annual general meetings. The role of the Managing Director is to implement the decisions
of the Board and to manage the day-to-day operations of the Company.



BOARD MEETINGS

Atotal of six board meetings were held during 201 /. Directors’ attendance for the meetings is as follows:

NAME POSITION MEETINGS ATTENDED % ATTENDED
Mr. Ahmed Maumoon Chairman 6/6 100
Mr. Aimon Jameel Managing Director 6/6 100
Mr. Abdulla Hassan Director 5/6 83
Ms, Juwairiya Saeed Director 5/6 83
Mr. Abdulla Nafiz Director 5/6 83
Dr. Ahmed Ranesh Director 3/3 100
Mr. Naheez Ahmed Saeed Director 1/3 33

The Board is vested with complete authority to question the Management and call in expert advice and support as necded.
The Management has provided the Board with all required information for Board decisions on a timely basis.

KEY DECISIONS OF THE BOARD IN

201

(e]

7

Resolved to acquire UNICORN Dhoni for business
expansion

Approved conclusion of PO process and
management financials

Approved guarterly financial statement of 2017 and
Audited Financial Statement of 2016

Approved installation of Enterprise Resource
Planning ("ERP") System

Approved implementation of credit control policy

Approved recruitment of divisional heads and middle
manager to segregate functions and duties

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The 1*t Annual General Meeting of Centurion PLC was held
on 25M July 2017/ at Champa Central Hotel, Male. Atotal of
/0 shareholders attended the AGM, with 50 shareholders
being present in person and 20 shareholders being present
by proxy.

The following key resolutions were approved:

O Endorsed the recommendation of the Board to
appoint KPMG as external auditors for the financial
vear 2017 and their remuneration

O tlected and appointed Dr. Ahmed Ranesh and Mr.
Naheez Ahmed Saeed as Directors representing
general shareholders.

O Approved the Directors' report and Independent
Auditors Report for the year 2016.

23



24

BOARD COMMITTEES

Nomination, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committee and Audit Committee are the two sub-committees
that function within the Board.

The Board ultimately approves all matters presented and discussed at committees. The Company Secretary also functions
as the Secretary for committee meetings.

Refer to reports of the respective committees for their mandates and activities.

BOARD EVALUATION

The evaluation of Board of Directors’ performance is carried out through a peer evaluation system with the help of an
assessment guide which identifies key areas for evaluation. The Directors are evaluated based on the performance of the
Board and Committees in terms of Board effectiveness, participation and contribution to decision making and information
flow, and accordingly identifies areas for improvement.

DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION

Remuneration for the Board Directors are occasionally reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
presented for board approval.

Directors of Centurion PLC are paid a monthly fixed remuneration. No further remuneration is provided to any Committee
members or its Chairpersons.

In 2017/, a total of MVR 810,000 was paid as remuneration for Directors and Executives of the group.

SHARES HELD BY THE DIRECTORS

Shares held by the directors as at 31° December 2017/ is as follows.

NAME NO. OF SHARES
Mr Aimon Jameel 3,379,786
OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS HELD BY THE BOARD

NAME DIRECTORSHIP

Mr. Ahmed Maumoon Spectra PLC, Stellar, Supper Supply, Life Support, Maldives Tours

Mr. Aimon Jameel Spectra PLC

Mr. Abdullah Hassan Spectra PLC

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company’s Code of Conduct has been communicated to all staff and board members to ensure that our reputation
inthe community as a good corporate citizen is maintained. The Code of Conduct sets principles and guidelines to ensure
professionalism and ethical behaviour that will garner the support and approval of our valued stakeholders.



INTERNAL CONTROLS

The internal control and risk management systems of the
Company are regularly reviewed by the Board. A pragmatic
system of internal controls has been maintained in order to
protect the resources and interests of the shareholder. The
Board relies on the Audit Committee and the Internal Audit
Department in discharging its responsibility to establish
proper internal controls within the company. Further details
on internal controls are discussed in the Audit Committee
report.

INTERNAL AUDIT

Internal Audit Department of the Company carries out
internal audits as per the internal audit plan for the year.
The Internal Audit Department reports functionally to the
Audit Committee and administratively to the Managing
Director. Details oninternal audit activities are highlighted
in the Audit Committee Report.

EXTERNAL AUDIT

KPMG was appointed as the external auditors for 2017
for a maximum fee of US$ 6,400 excluding out of pocket
expenses and subject to 6% GST. The External Auditor was
selected by obtaining competitive proposals from qualified
services providers.

COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

It is the objective of the company to provide equal access
toinformation and maintain an open line of communication
with shareholders and investors. Our corporate website
and a dedicated investor relations webpage ensures that
all shareholders are provided with the most up-to-date
material information on the Company.

The Company always welcomes feedback from the
shareholders; in addition to participation in General
Meetings which is the primary platform for shareholder
communication, shareholders may also raise concerns
and submit gueries through the company website, email
or letters addressed to the Board. Our dedicated investor
relations team ensures that queries from shareholders are
resolved in a timely manner.

MECHANISM TO RAISE
CONCERNS

CPLC strives to adhere to all the regulatory framework
of a public company. An appropriate mechanism has been
implemented to enable employees, management or other
stakeholders toraise any concerns that they have, whether
on a confidential basis or otherwise, of any non-compliance
or fraud or other misdemeanor within the Company.

STATUTORY FEES AND TAXES

Centurion has paid all fees payable to the pertinent
authorities on or before the due dates including company
registration fee, annual company fee, annual listing fee,
depository fee and taxes to relevant authorities and
regulators.

DECLARATION BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

As the Board of Directors, we declare that we have
discharged our responsibilities to the best our abilities, and
that the information presented in this Annual Report is true
and accurate to the best of our knowledge.

Utmost care was taken to ensure compliance with the
Carporate Governance Code, Listing Rules, Securities Act
and the Company’s Act.

Every effort was made to bring success to the Company
while ensuring transparency, fairness and diligence in
all respects with the ultimate purpose of protecting and
promoting shareholder interests.
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Financial Statements - The consolidated financial statements consist of the Income Statement, Balance Sheet, Cash Flow
Statement, Statement of Changes in Shareholder Equity and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. The financial

o

statements of the year ended 31° December 2017 have been prepared:

O Inaccordance with International Financial Reporting Standards;

O Conforming to applicable laws and regulations

O Toprovide information that are true and fair; and

O Certified by the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer, and approved by the Board of Directors
Annual Report - The Annual Report reflects the activities of the Company during past vear.

Future Outlook - [ Board has reviewed the strategic business plans of the Compar‘\/ and the Directors are confident

that the Company possess the resources to continue the business as a going concern and pursue the objectives set forth
inthe plans.

Safeguarding Company’s Assets - [/ ordor to protect Company's resources and the interest of sharcholders the
Company constantly strives to improve the internal controls.

Independent Audit -the Board of Directors have engaged an Independent external auditor to review the financial
statements, and their impartial opinion and recommendations is welcomed. The Board strives to improve any weaknesses
pointed out in the auditors' reports.

Declaration of Interest: | c Dircctors of Centurion Ple confirm that:

» Subjecttoinformationdisclosed herein, neither the Directors nor any associates had any significant interest, direct

or indirect in the equity or debt securities of Centurion Plc or subsidiaries or had any right to subscribe for equity

or debt securities of the Company or its subsidiaries.

» Therewerenocontracts of significance subsisting during or at the end of the accounting period in which a Director
of Centurion Plc or subsidiaries was materially interested, either directly or mi ectly.

» Except for those disclosed in M& 2 /0of the Audited Financials, there were no substantial or material third party
transactions, monetary transactions or relationships between the Company and its Directors, the Management,

subsidiaries or relatives.

Dividend - In accordance with the dividend policy of the Company. the Board may declare a dividend and present for
shareholders’ approval in the Hmmua\ Gene ra\ Jeeting.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

R

Ahmed Maumoon Aimon Jameel Juwairiya Saeed
Chairperson Managing Director Director
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GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

'he Nominations, Remuneration and Corporate Governance Committe

~e is comprised of 3 members who are non-executive,

independent Directors of the Board. The Company Secretary acts as the secretary for Audit Committee.

MANDATE

The purpose of the Nominations, Remuneration and
Corporate Governance Committee is as follows:

O Toselect, or recommend to the Board of Directors
for selection, the individuals to stand for e\emom as
directors at the annual meeting or, if applicable, a
general meeting.

O To oversee the selection and composition of
committees of the Board of Directors and, as
applicable, oversee management continuity planning

processes

The Board of Directors shall determine whether the
Committee shall make determinations as a committee or
shall make recommendations to the Board of Directors. The
rationale behind combining the three functionsis to improve
efficiency as the Board is relatively small.

NOMINATION

O Establish criteria for the selection of new directors
toserveonthe B d of Directors.

O Identify individuals believed to be gualified as
candidates to serve on the Board of Directors and
select, or recommend that the Board of Directors
select, the candidates for all directorships to be filled
by the Board of Directors or by the shareholders at
anannual or special meeting. In \'C(‘mt\'fwg ~andidates
for membership on the Board of Directors, the
Committee may take into account aH factors it
considers appropriate, which may include strength
of character, mature judgment, career specialization,
elevant technical skills, diversity, and the extent to
which the candidate would fill a present need on the
Board of Directors.

O Review and make recommendations to the full Board
of Directors, or determine, whether members of
the Board should stand for re-election and consider
metters relating to the retirement of Board member
including term limits or age caps.

O Inthecaseof adirector nominated to fill avacancy on

the Board of Directors due to anincrease in the size

fthe Board, recommend to the Board of Directors

thﬁ class of directors in which the director-nominee
should serve

O Conduct all necessary and appropriate inquiries
into the backgrounds and qualifications of possible
andidates. In that connection, the Committee
shall have sole authority to retain and to terminate
any search firm to be used to assist in identifying
andidates to serve as directors of the Company,
including sole authority to approve the fees payable

to such search firmand any other terms of retention.

O Consider questions of independence and possible
conflicts of interest of members of the Board of
Directors and executive officers

O Review and make recommendations, as the
Committee deems appropriate, regarding the
composition and size of the Board of Directors in
order toensure the Board has the requisite expertise
and its membership consists of persons with
sufficiently diverse and independent backgrounds.

O Oversee the evaluation, at least annually, and as
circumstances otherwise dictate, of the Board of
Directors and management.



REMUNERATION CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
O Analyze, review and propose remuneration packages O To the extent deemed appropriate by the Board of

Committee, the Committes

O [n deter w'm‘; [ne Executive directors O Consider the at eqguacy oOr tne certifi

ess industry incorporati id by-laws of th ompany an

benchmarks and propose packages aiming to retain recommend to the Board of Directors, as condition
Executive Directors and Executives of the Senic dictate, that it propose amendments to the certificate

inagement.

O Remuneration packages shall be revi ed once in
very two year 1d recommend to the Board of Directors

rporate governance principles applicable

vackages for Non-Executive Directors ith regard to corporate governance to enable the
Committee to make recommendations to the Board
O Committee shall at all times consider packages of Directors inlight of such developments as may be
that is reflective of performance of the Directors appropriate.
(Performance based packages)
O Consider policies relating to meetings of the Boar«
O Committee shall ensure disclosure of Director of Directors. This consideration may include meeting

cations,

remuneration in the Annual report 5 ( - ag
procedures for delivery of materials in advance of

MEETINGS

ie Committee held one meeting during the year. Committee membership and attendance for the year 201

NAME POSITION MEETINGS ATTENDED/HELD % ATTENDED
: jirperson 1/ 100

\bdulla Nafiz ember 1/1 100




BOARD APPOINTMENTS

All the shareholders of Centurion PLC have the right to

ominate suitable candidates for the position of Board
Directors. Once the shareholders nominate candidates, the

1, and

Nlominations, Remuneratior

candidates are evaluate ortlisted candidates ar
called for aninterview by the

_orporate Governance Committee. The names of
ented to the shareholders

hortlisted candidates are pre:
at the AGM to be elected.

KEY ACTIVITIES IN 2017

O Revi
board nominations for the AGM and presented it to
the Board.

ved and recommended the criteria for nev

O Identified qualified individuals to serve on the Board
nd recommended to the Board.

O Oversaw the evaluatior

GENDER DIVERSITY

of Board Directore

for the year 2017.

staff and board members is implemented and monitored

by the Committee. The Committee encourages women to
epresent the Board and we strive to follow best practices.
The gender policy obligates representation of nen or

the Board. Presently there are 6 male anc

on the Board.

of S-ems Pt

carried out by the Co

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS SERVING
ELSEWHERE

lanaging Director Mr. Aimon Jameel serves on the board
td. He receives no remuneration from S-ems
as a board director of the company.

lhe Nominations, Remuneration and Corporate
ith the activities

vernance Committee is
nmittee during the past year.
ehalf of Nominations, Remuneration and Corporate

ommittee,
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with the CGC of CMDA, the Audit Committee is comprised of 3 members who are non-executive Directors
of the Board. The Company Secretary acts as the secretary for Audit Committee.

MANDATE

The purpose of the Audit Committee is as follows:
O Assist the Board to establish formal and transparent arrangements for considering how they should select and apply
accounting policies, financial reporting and internal control principles and maintaining an appropriate relationship

with the Company’s Auditors.

O Oversee the selection and composition of committees of the Board of Directors and, as applicable, oversee
management continuity planning processes.

O TheBoardof Directors shall determine whether the Committee shall make determinations as a committee or shall
make recommendations to the Board of Directors.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The role and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to:
O toreview effectiveness of company's internal risk controls and risk management systems;

O tomonitor the integrity of annual and interim financial statements of the company, the clarity of disclosure and the
context in which statements are made;

O toreview and challenge where necessary the consistency of, and any changes to, accounting policies;

O toinvestigate any matter within its terms of reference, full access to and co-operation by Management and full
discretion to invite any director or executive officer to attend its meetings, and reasonable resources to enable it to
discharge its functions properly;

O toreviewtheinternal and external audit functions; and

O ftoevaluate the independence and effectiveness of the work of the external auditors.



MEETINGS

'he Committee held 2 meetings during the year. Committee membership and attendance are as follows:

NAME POSITION MEETINGS ATTENDED/HELD % ATTENDED
Ms. Juwairiya Saeed Chairperson 2/2 100
Mr. Abdhulla Hassan Member 2/2 100
Dr. Ahmed Ranesh Member 2/2 100

Dr. Ahmed Ranesh succeeded Capt. Ahmed Maumoaon as Audit Committee member during the vear.

KEY ACTIVITIES IN 2017

O Reviewing financial statements - = sl finencisl of 2076 and querterly inancizlreports of 207 /were reviewed

at the end of the respective periods.

O Risk management and internal controls - ~cvicwed the effectivencss of the company's internal controls

strengthened enterprise risk management. Approved the Internal Audit Plan of 2018

O External audit - reviewed proposals received from the external auditors and made recommendations to the

and

Board

after mgummom with eligible parties for appointment as external auditors. The Audit Committee is satisfied with
the independence and objectivity of the External Auditor after reviewing the non-audit services provided by the

Exter ma\ Auditor.

O Internal audit - the Internal Audit Department reports to the Audit Committee. A total of 4 internal audits were

conducted during the year. The findings of ;?“weakxng\'uere presented along with recommendations to the Boc
Audit Committee is satished with the activities carried out by the Committee during the past year.

on behalf of the Audit Committee,

Juwairiya Saeed
Chairperson

ard.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Our work is surrounded by the belief that the responsibility of the Company does not end at maximizing returns for its

shareholders.\We are also motivated by the principles of a good corporate citizen and we continuously work to expand our

efforts of corporate social responsibility.

Our corporate social responsibility policy focuses primarily on three areas, namely our employees, environment and

community. The Company adheres to conduct its business in an ethical and environmentally responsible manner by

empowering its employees and extending support to our society.

EMPOWERED PEOPLE

As the most valuable asset of the Company, our utmost
priority is to provide our employees a good work
environment and opportunity to develop personally and
professionally.

At the end of 201/, the Company had a total workforce of
Y0 employees, of which 58 were Maldivians demonstrating
our commitment to local talent development. Our team is
comprised of 12 women and /8 men. This gender gap is
mainly due to the nature of the industry we are operating in.

Centurion provides competitive remuneration and
incentives as well as a safe and enjoyable work environment
toemployees inorder to attract and retain a productive and
an enthusiastic workforce. This has resulted the Company
achieve and maintain a staff retention rate of 5% since
2016.

DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION

Centurion values diversity among its staff and strives for
inclusion. The Company's Gender Policy obligates women's
representation on the Board and offers employment
opportunities for individuals from marginalized groups and
people with special needs.

EQUITY AND FAIRNESS

Centurion maintains equality among staff irrespective of
race, sex, age and family relations, as per the Employment
Act.

EMPLOY HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELL-BEING

It Is one of our top priorities to ensure the physical and
psychological wellbeing of our employees by providing a
safe and enjoyable work place. Inthis regard, we established
sound safety management systems in all vessels to
ensure safety of crews and provided safety equipment
to all clearance staff working in Port. Additionally, fire
extinguishers have been installed in the head office. It
is noteworthy to mention that no accidents occurred at
work or during any see transportation in 201 /. With 145
participants, we held our annual staff fishing trip, picnic and
annual night. The Company also arranged loan facilities for
15 staff. We spent approximately MVR 600,000 on staff
wellbeing and entertainment activities during the year.

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

A skilled workforce is vital in providing a superior service
to our customers and for the staff in terms of career
progression, morale and overall work satisfaction. In 2017/,
the Company spent over MVR 200,000 on technical
trainings and soft skills development for 16 employees. The
trainings were conducted in Maldives, Sri Lanka and China.
And 2 employees’ higher education were also sponsored by

the Company.

ETHICAL CONDUCT

Inorder to remain a good corporate citizen, as per our Code
of Ethics, our employees, management and directors are
given explicit instructions to work hanestly and fairly with no
discrimination. They are also well-informed on preventing
corruption and fraud. The Company also advocates on
maintaining transparency and accountability among all the
stakeholders.



ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY

We continuously strive to mitigate any risk of negative environmental impact resulting from our activities by implementing
new technologies, state-of-the-art products and improved processes that are pro-environment.

Our environment policy focuses on the following aspects, which are known to have the biggest impact on environment due
toour nature of business.

O Emission and Fuel Usage — In 2017, engines of all our fleet of vessels were serviced regularly as per the annual
servicing plan to maintain the engines at optimal condition. This reduces both fuel wastage and emission. The
Company also utilises high energy efficiency rated modern equipment. Additionally, a training on sea pollution
awareness was conducted for 55 participants of our Dhoni crew.

O Network Optimization - An efficient logistic network and fleet contributes to both operational efficiency as well
as environmental responsibility. During the year, our logistic operation was constantly reviewed and changes were
made to optimize efficiency.

O Facility Energy Efficiency — All our warehouses and offices use energy efficient lighting and air-conditioning systems.

CPLC adheres to due safety processes and regulations in delivering ship agency services.

SUPPORT TO COMMUNITY

Giving back to our society is one key philosophy that Centurion strives to endeavor. In this regard, the Company and its
staff participated in community-based activities to extend support to social causes.

During the year, the Company signed a Memorandum of Understanding with Ministry of Gender and Family, to extend
financial aid in improving the quality of life of children at Hiyaa — a state-run orphanage.

Furthermore, CPLC partnered with ARC - Advocating the Rights of Children, an NGO, to conduct annual holiday programme
for children living in Hiyvaa and made financial donations to the NGO. The Company also sponsored a group of students of
Vaavu Atoll Education Centre to visit Maldives Ports Limited (MPL).
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SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

CENTURION TRANSPORT SOLUTIONS PVT LTD

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Centurion Transport Solutions Private Limited (CTS) is alimited liability company incorporated in the Republic of Maldiv
on 26™ August 2010 bearing registration no. C-0510/2010. Its parent and ultimate holding company is Centurion P\L”//W_h
99% shareholdings

CTS offers a reliable and effective transport solution to the shipping and airline industry. It has a strong network withir
Maldives and provides liner agency services, logistics, freight forwarding and related services. CTS is a premium service
provider for Mealdives Custom Brokerage Services, handling all aspects of importation, exportation, custom clearance
and com )Hamce. CTSoperates out of \brahm Nasir International Airport for all air clearance and sea clearance is handled
through Male head office.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NAME POSITION
Mr Aimon Jameel Managing Director
Mr Ahmed Maumoon Director

AUDITORS

The external auditor of the Co'r‘pamy was KPMG. The Company has a functioning Internal Audit Department. The head
of Internal Audit is Ms Umniyya |zzath Hussain. The Internal Audit Department reports to the Audit Committee and
administratively reports to the M amagmg Director.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The company’s employee
Specialist with more than 30 years of trade experience.

consist of Licensed Custom Brokers, Certified Customs Specialists and Professional Logistics




ROHOFFE PVT LTD

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Rohoffe Private Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in the Republic of Maldives on 16" October 20171 bearing
registration no. C-067/5/2011. Its parent and ultimate holding company is Centurion Plc with 99.99% shareholdings.

The company specialises in providing agency services including ship supply service and serves all Maldivian ports including
the international shipping traffic lanes off the northern and southern tip of Maldives. In addition, Rohoffe provides support
services to maritime security companies’ anti-piracy operations by providing embarkations and disembarkation for personnel
and storage facilities for weapons in the Maldives.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NAME POSITION

Mr Aimon Jameel Managing Director
Mr Ahmed Maumoon Director
AUDITORS

The external auditor of the Company was KPMG. The Company has a functioning Internal Audit Department. The head
of Internal Audit is Ms Umniyya |zzath Hussain. The Internal Audit Department reports to the Audit Committee and
administratively reports to the Managing Director.
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FQUATORIAL LINE PVT LTD

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Equatorial Lines Private Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in the Republic of Maldives on 23 March 2011
bearing registration no. C-017//2011. Its parent and ultimate holding company is Centurion Plc with 99.99% shareholdings.

The company is engaged in providing freight forwarding services and has collaborations with major freight networks which
enhance value to its services provided. The services offered include ocean freight, air freight and door to door shipping.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NAME POSITION
Mr Ahmed Maumoon Managing Director
Mr Aimon Jameel Director

AUDITORS

I'he external auditor of the Company was KPMG. The Company has a functioning Internal Audit Department. The head
of Internal Audit is Ms Umniyya |zzath Hussain. The Internal Audit Department reports to the Audit Committee and
administratively reports to the Managing Director.



KPMG

(Chartered Accountants)
2" Floor, H. Mialani
Sosun Magu,

Male!

Republic of Maldives.

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of Centurion Public Limited Company

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated and
separate financial statements of Centurion Public
Limited Company (the "“Company”) and its Subsidiaries
(together with the "Group”), which comprise the
consolidated and separate statement of financial
position as at 31° December 2017/, the consolidated
and separate statements of comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows for the year then
ended and notes to the consolidated and separate
financial statements, comprising a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information set out in pages 43 to /4.

Opinion — Group

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated
financial statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 201/, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”).

Opinion — Company

In our opinion, the accompanying separate
financial statements give a true and fair view of the
unconsolidated financial position of the Group as
at 31°t December 2017/, and of its unconsolidated
financial performance and its unconsolidated cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with
IFRSs.

KPMG in the Maldives 12 a partnership registerad in the
Republie of Maidives, & forelgn branch of KPMG

thee Sri Lankan member firm of the KPMG network

of independent member fums afidiated with

KPMG Intemational Cooperative

{"KPMEG International™), & Swiss enfily,

Tel : +960 3310 420
+960 3310 421
+960 3310 422
+960 3323 393
Fax : +960 3323 175

E-mail : kpmgmv@kpmg.com

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing ("ISAs”). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code”) and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter

The consolidated and separate financial statements of
the Group and the Company as at and for the period
ended 31°t December 2016 were audited by another
auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those
statements on 10 July 2017.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated and separate financial
statements of the current year. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated and separate financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

PY.E Petera FCA
WAW.J.C. Perera FCA
WK.D.C Abayrathme FCA
G.A U, Kamunarainag FCA
Ms, B.K.O TH. Rodrgo FCA

C.F Jayatilake FCA
Ma. S Jogeph FCA
STDL Perera FCA
R.M.OLE, Rajapakse FCA

MR Mihutar FCA

T.J. 8, Rajakarier FCA

Ms. S.0M.B. Jayasakara ACA
S.R.L Parera FCMA(UK)
MMM, Shameel ACA
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Shareholders of Centurion Public Limited Company (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Description

Recoverability of Gooawill in the Consolidated Financial Statements

How the Matter was Addressed in Our Audit

As at 31 December 2017/, the Group has
recognised goodwill in the amount of MVR
167,824,874/

The majority of the goodwill has been allocated
to Centurion Transport Solutions Private Limited
cash generating unit.

The annual impairment review of goodwill is
considered to be a key audit matter due to the
significant judgment required in determining
the assumptions to be used to estimate the
recoverable amount which is based on value in
use derived from discounted cash flow model.
This model uses several key assumptions,
including estimates of future cash flows, discount
rates and the growth rate.

Our audit procedures included;

assessing the Group's budgeting review and
approval procedures upon which the cash
flow forecasts are based;

evaluating the appropriateness of the
assumptions applied to key inputs such as
sales volumes and prices, operating costs,
inflation and long-term growth rates, which
included comparing these inputs with
externally derived data as well as our own
assessments based on our knowledge of the
client and the industry;

assessing the consistency of the forecast
cash flows assumptions, including analysis
of major client contracts incorporated into
the forecasts, for alignment to the Group's
budget and our inquiries with the Group;

performing our own sensitivity analysis, which
included assessing the effect of reasonably
possible reductions in growth rates and
forecast cash flows to evaluate the impact
on the currently estimated headroom for the
cash generating units to which the goodwill is
allocated:;

evaluating the adequacy of the financial
statement disclosures, including disclosures
of key assumptions, judgments and
sensitivities.
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of Centurion Public Limited Company (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Recoverability of Investments in Subsidiary Companies in the Separate Financial Statements

(Refer to the accounting policies and critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgments in notes 4.6 and 14 of

the consolidated and separate financial statements)

Description How the Matter was Addressed in Our Audit

As at 31" December 2017/, the Company Ouroudtprocpdu res included;

carries a balance of investment in Subsidiaries . assessing the Group's budgeting review and
amounting to MVR 176,129,900/~ appr ow\ procedw@s upon which the cash
flow forecasts are based;

The impairment review over the investments

in subsidiaries is considered to be a key audit . evaluating the appropriateness of the
matter due to the significant judgment required assumptions applied to key inputs such as
in determining the assumptions to be used sales volumes and prices, operating costs,
to estimate the recoverable amount which is mﬂaﬂop and long-term growth rates, which
based on value in use derived from discounted included comparing these inputs with
cash flow model. This model uses several key externally derived data as well as our own
assumptions, including estimates of future cash assessments based on our knowledge of the
flows, discount rates and the growth rate. client and the industry:

« assessing the consistency of the forecast
cash flows assumptions, including analysis
of major client contracts incorporated into
the forecasts, for alignment to the Group's
budget and our inquiries with the Group;

« performingour own sensitivity analysis, which
included assessing the effect of reasonably
possible reductions in growth rates and
forecast cash flows to evaluate the impact
on the currently estimated headroom for the
cash generating units;

« evaluating the adequacy of the financial
statement disclosures, including disclosures
of key assumptions, judgments and
sensitivities.

Other Information

'he Board of Directors (the “Board”) is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the amma\ report, but does not include the consolidated and separate financial
statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditors’ report.
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of Centurion Public Limited Company (Continued)

Other Information (Continued)

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated and separate financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to the Board.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors for the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

The Board is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as the Board determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the Board is responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. ‘Reasonable assurance’ is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. VWe also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control.

« FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Board.
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of Centurion Public Limited Company (Continued)

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (Continued)

« Conclude on the appropriateness of Board's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
«msohdatcd and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements.
\We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. Ve remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

\We communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Board with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these mat ters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report br*cauw he adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Mohamed Shameel.

Mohamed Shameel
For and on behalf of KPMG

07" May 2018
Male'
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CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017

GROUP COMPANY
Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended Period Ended
31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
(365 days) (150 Days) (365 days) (150 Days)
Note MVR MVR MVR MVR

Revenue 6

Gross Profit

7
Profit / (Loss) from Operating Activities

8

8
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 9

10

Profit / (Loss) (Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss))

for the Year / Period

Profit / (Loss) Attributable to:

Earnings Per Share (EPS) / Loss per Share (LPS)

11



CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASAT 31°T DECEMBER 2017
GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note MVR MVR MVR
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
12
13
14
10.3
Total Non-current Assets
Current Assets
15
16
17
18
Total Current Assets
Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
19
Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company
Total Equity
Non-current Liabilities
20.2
212
10.3
Total Non-current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
20.2
213
22
23
24
25

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Name of the Director




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER 2017 - GROUP

Equity Attributable to Owners
of the Parent Company

Share Advance (Accumulated
Capital Received Losses) /
Retained
Earnings
MVR MVR MVR

Non
Controlling
Total Interest
Equity
MVR MVR

Total
Equity

MVR

T . ith C ihe

(Note 19.1)




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T DECEMBER 2017 - COMPANY

Share Advance Accumulated Total
Capital Received for Losses Equity
Shares
MVR MVR MVR MVR

. .

(Note 19.1)




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T DECEMBER 2017

Note
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Adjustments for;
7
12
13
12
15
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Changes In:
Cash Flows Generated from / (used in) Operating Activities
Net Cash from / (used in) Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
12
Net Cash used in Investing Activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
19
20
21

Net Cash (used in) / from Financing Activities

Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 18

GROUP COMPANY
Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended Period Ended
31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
(150 Days) (365 days) (150 Days)
MVR MVR MVR MVR
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CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. REPORTING ENTITY

1.1 Parent Company

ated and domiciled in

Centurion Public Limited Company (the ‘Company”) is a Company incorpo the Republic of Maldive
04" August 2016 as a public limited liability company under the Com
M.Heenavill, 2" floor, Buruzu magu, Male', Republic of Maldives. The consolidate
for the year ended 31°" December 201/comprise the Company and its subs
individually as “Group entitie

1 finan ui\’tgtcm'wcr'wts of the C

iaries (togeth

mp

The Company is

\TW&]IW&QG"\WGTW services.

1.2 Subsidiaries
Centurion Transport Solutions Private Limited

[he Company is engaged in a business of shipping services, freight management,
management services.

Equatorial Lines Private Limited

The Company is engaged in a business of provision of freight handling services.

Rohoffe Private Limited
[he Company is engaged in a business of provision of freight handling services.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)  Statement of Compliance

The consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Fina
Standards (IFRSs).

(b)  Basis of Measurement

'he consolidate parate financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except freehold w

marine vess

Freehold wooden marine vessels are valued at its fair value less accumulated depreciation.

(c)  Going Concern Basis of Accounting

The Management has made an assessment of its ability to continue tisfied that it has the resour
continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the M
significant doubt upon the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the Financial Statemer

continue to be prepared on a going concern ba

as a going concernandis s

(d)  Functional and Presentation Currency

These consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in Maldivian Rufiyaa, which is the Group's functional currency.
Allfinancial information presented in Maldivian Rufiyaa has beenrounded to the nearest Rufiyaa.

(e)  Useof Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of consolidated "md separate financial statements in
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the apph atior
liabilities, income and expenses. Actua r\,,JuHs may differ from t

Estimea d underlying
period in which the estimates are revised and in any future per

ds affected.

nies Act No. 10 of 1996, with its registered UH
any as ¢
her referred as the “Group”

engaged in a business of shipping services, freight management, logistic utilization, ship ownership a

utilization, ship ownership

ince

ice
and
and

nd

and

nNOooden

ment is not aware of any material uncertainties hdtrmv
of the Group

«:.onfor nity with IFRSs requires management to make
ing policies and the reported amounts of assets,

mptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the



CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. BASISOF CONSOLIDATION

(@)  Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the Group has the power, directly or indirectly, to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The financial statements of subsidiaries
are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Centurion Public Limited Company and its
subsidiaries.

(b)  Non-controlling Interest

Non-controlling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets not held by the Group and are presented separately
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income and within equity in the consolidated statement of financial position,
separately from parent shareholders’ equity.

(c)  Transactions Eliminated on Consclidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra -group transactions, are
eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity accounted
investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's interest in the investee. Unrealised losses ¢
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements, and
have been applied consistently by the Group.

4.1 Transactions in Foreign Currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Maldivian Rufiyaa at the exchange rate ruling at the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the reporting date are translated to Maldivian Rufiyaa at
the foreign exchange rate ruling as at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translations are recognized in the profit or
loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities, which are stated at historical cost, denominated in foreign currencies are translated to
Maldivian Rufiyaa at the exchange rates ruling at the date of transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities, which are stated at
fair value, denominated in foreign currencies are translated to Maldivian Rufiyaa at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates
that the fair value was determined.

4.2 Financial Instruments

(i) Financial Assets (Non-derivative)

The Group initially recognizes receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other financial assets are
recognized initially on the trade date at which the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the
rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownershipof the financial asset are transferred. Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the Group
is recognized as a separate asset or liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when, and only
when, the Group has a legal right to offset the amounts andintends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

The Group has the following financial assets (non-derivative):

L] Receivables
L] Cash and Cash Equivalents



50

CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4.2 Financial Instruments (Continued)

(i) Financial Assets (Non-derivative) (Continued)

Receivables

tive market. Such a

ial recognition, rec

oted in an ac
ntto

Receiv s comprise trade and other receivables, amounts due from related parties and amount due from directors.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

e bala
ynneto

Ca
the cas

sh equivalents com statement of cash flows,

1 and cash equivalentis s

s with banks. For the purpose of consolidated anc
rdraft.

(i) Financial Liabilities (Non-derivative)

Financial liabilities are recognized initially on the trade date at which the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire.

The Group has non-derivative financial liabilities such as: trade and other payables, amounts due to related parties, lease liability
and amounts due to director

Such financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value

recognition these financial liabilities are measurec

Olus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initia
t amortized cost using the effective interest method.

4.3 Share Capital
Ordinary Shares

Ordinary shares are classified a
as a deduction from equity.

5 equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized

4.4 Property, Plant and Equipment

(i} Recognition and Measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
°S.

nmarine vessels are valued at its fair value less accumulated depreciation.

Freehold wc

ssets includes
aworkin ion for their
are locate d capitalized

s capitalized as part of that

f-constructec

_ost includes expenditure that is directly a
the cost of materials and direct la any otr
inter
borr >
equipment.

VWhen parts of anitem of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as se
components) of rty, plant and equipment.

arate items (major




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
44 Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

(i) Recognitionand Measurement (Continued)

Gains and losses ondisposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined b/(‘ﬂmpaﬂ ng the proceeds
with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized net within other income in pmftw\

(i) Subsequent Costs

from disposal
0SS,

I'he cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is

able that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Grou dits

pro

The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equ

are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.
(i) Depreciation

Depr@*”‘HO“ is calculated over the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cos
residual value.

one 'tr aight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the futu

Depreciationis recognizedin profit o
plant and eq ipment, since this most close
embodied in the asset.

Leased assets are
will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follo

- Plant and Equipment 05 Years
. Office and Equipment 05 Years
= Furniture and Fittings 05\/ear’s
- Motor Vehicles 10 Years
. Freehold Marine Vesse /\“\/@ s
= Leasehold Marine Vessel 20 Years

Ost can be measured reliably.
Iip

ment

£, lessits

~ach pd” f an item of property,
re economic benefits

~preciated over the shorter of the lease termand their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Group

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate. The

charge for the deprecation commences from the month in which the property, plant and equipment is available for use.

4.5 Intangible Assets and Goodwill

(i) Recognition and Measurement

Intangible ass

s that are acquired by the Group are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and any impairment losses.

oodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented with intangible assets. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of

g C

su JS‘d\C esismeasured at cost less accumulated impairment

(i) Subseguent Expenditure

Subsequent »ﬂxpmd\tum is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which

'\T relat
asincurred.

>s. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, is recognized ir mruﬁf or loss

Amortization is charged to the Profit or Loss on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of assets unless such lives are

indefinite. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

)

- Computer Software Over O3 Years

51
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CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4.6 Impairment

(1) Financial Assets (Including Receivables)

A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
objective evidence that it isimpaired. Afinancial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after
theinitial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that
can be estimated reliably.

Object evidence that financial assets are impaired includes; default or delinquency by a debtor, indication that a debtor will enter
bankruptcy, adverse changes in the payment status of debtor or observable data indicate that there is a measurable decreased in
expected cash flow.

The Group considers evidence of impairment for receivables at both a specific asset and collective level. All individually significant
receivables are assessed for specific impairment. All individually significant receivables found not to be specifically impaired are
then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified. Receivables that are not individually
significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together receivables with similar risk characteristics.

In assessing collective impairment, the Group uses historical information on the timing of recoveries and amount of loss incurred,
and make an adjustment if current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses likely to be greater or lesser than
suggested by historical trend.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as the difference between its carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. Losses
are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. When Group consider that there is no
realistic prospect of the recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are write-off. VWhen a subsequent event causes the amount of
impairment loss to decrease and decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment recognised, then
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

(i) Non-financial Assets

At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial to determine whether there is any indication
of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. Goodwill is tested annually for
impairment.

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing
use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs. Goodwill arising from a business combination is
allocated to CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

The recoverable amount of anasset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. Value inuse is based
on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

Animpairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. They are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
tothe CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the CGU on a prorata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assets, an impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that
the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

4.7  Employee Benefits

() Short-term Employee Benefits

Short-termemployee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be
paid if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee
and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(ii) Defined Contribution Plans

All Maldivian employees of the Group are members of the retirement pension scheme established in the Maldives. Both employer
and employee contribute 7% respectively to this scheme of such employees' pensionable wage. Employers’ obligation for
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CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i) Defined Contribution Plans (Continued)
contribution to pension scheme is recognized as an employee benefit expense in income statement in the periods during which
services arerendered by employees.

4.8 Provisions
Aprovisionis recognized if, as aresult of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

4.9 Revenue

Sea and air fre\;h ship Handling, custom ¢ \eardm e sea and air revenue are recognized on providing the service at the time of
rendering services on an accrual basis. Dhonirental revenue is recognized on accrual basis.

410 TaxExpense
Taxexpense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss.
Current Tax
Current taxis the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred Tax

Deferred taxis recognized inrespect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, based on
the tax rate enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current taxliabilities and assets, and they
relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to
settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

411  Expenses

All expenses incurred in the running of the business and in maintaining the capital assets in a state of efficiency has been charged
to the revenue in arriving at profit or loss for the year.

Expenses incurred for the purpose of acquiring, expamdir g or improving assets of a permanent nature by means of which to carry
onthe bwmess or for the purpose of increasing the earning capacity of the business has been treated as capital expens

4.12  Operating Leases

Leases of property, plant and e ent that transfer to the Group substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance \LA\ The ssets are measurec J\mt\aHy wtm,ﬂ‘wm equal to the lower of their fair value and the present
value of the minimum lease payments. Jubbtquffi to initial recognition, the assets are accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy applicable to that asset.

Assets held under other leases are ¢ ating leases and are not recognised in the Group's statement of financial

413  Finance Costs and Finance Income

Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings and foreign exchange losses. Borrowings costs that are not directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or prodw ction of qualifying assets are recognized in profit or loss using the effective
interest method. Foreign currency gains and losses are reported on a net basis. Interest expense is recognised as it accrues in profit

or loss, using the effective interest method.

414 Determination of Fair Values

A number of the Group's accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for both financial and non-
financial assets and liabilities. Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purposes based on the



CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

414  Determination of Fair Values (Continued)

following methods. When applicable, further information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the
notes specific to that asset or liability.

Level -01
Inputs that are unadjusted quoted market prices in an active market for identical instruments.
Level -02

Inputs other than quoted prices included within level that are observable either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
prices).This instruments valued using:

(a.) Quoted market in active markets for similar instruments. (b.) Quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that
are considered to be less active, or (c.) Other valuation techniques in which almost all significant inputs are directly or indirectly
observable from market data.

Level -03

Input are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs shall be used to measure fair value to the extent that
relevant observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in which there is little, if any, market activity for the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Unobservable inputs shall be used to measure fair value to the extent that relevant
observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or
liability at the measurement date.

4.15  New Standards and Interpretations issued but not effective
Following new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations applicable to the financial statements of the Group are
effective for annual periods beginning after 1° January 2018 and earlier application is permitted, however the company has not
applied the following new or amended standards interpretations in these financial statements.
i. IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments
[FRS @ = Financial Instruments sets out requirements for recognizing and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and some
contracts to buy and sell non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

with effect from 1% January 2018.

The Group is in the process of assessing the potential impact on the Consolidated and separate financial statements and not yet
completed the detail assessment of IFRS 9.

ii. IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

[FRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognized. It replaces
existing revenue recognition guidance, including IAS 18 - Revenue, IAS 11 - Construction contracts and IFRIC 13 - Customer
loyalty programs with effect from 17" January 2018.

The Group is in the process of assessing the potential impact on the consolidated and separate financial statements and not yet
completed the detail assessment of IFRS 15.

iil. IFRS 16 Leases

[FRS 16 replaces existing leases guidance, including IAS 17 leases, IFRIC 4 - Determining whether an arrangement contains a
lease, SIC 15 - Operating leases incentive and SIC 27/ - Evaluating the substance of transactions involving the legal form of a leases
with effect from 1° January 2019.

The Group is in the process of assessing the potential impact on the consolidated ans separate financial statements and not yet
completed the detail assessment of IFRS 16.

iv. Other Standards

The following amended standards and interpretations are not expected to have a significant impact on the Group's financial
statements.

e Annual improvements to IFRSs 2014 - 2016 cycle - Amendments to IFRS 1 and IAS 28
o [FRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration
o |[FRIC 23 - Uncertainty Over Income Tax Treatments



CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER 2017

5 OPERATING SEGMENTS

ABasis of segmentation

Reportable segments

B. Information about reportable segments

For the Year Ended 31° December 2017

Operations

Reportable Segments

Freight and Ship Ownership Ship Handling Unallocated Total

Custom Clearance
MVR MVR MVR MVR MVR

For the Period Ended 31" December 2016
Reportable Segments

Freight and Ship Ownership Ship Handling Unallocated Total

Custom Clearance
MVR MVR MVR MVR MVR




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017

(Note 9.1)

6 REVENUE GROUP COMPANY
Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended Period Ended
31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
(365 days) (150 Days) (365 days) (150 Days)
MVR MVR MVR MVR
7 OTHER INCOME
8 NET FINANCE INCOME / (CQOST) GROUP COMPANY
Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended Period Ended
31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
(365 days) (150 Days) (365 days) (150 Days)
MVR MVR MVR MVR
Finance Income
Finance Costs
Net Finance Cost
9 PROFIT /(LOSS) BEFORE TAX GROUP COMPANY
Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended Period Ended
31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
(365 days) (150 Days) (365 days) (150 Days)
MVR MVR MVR MVR




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%" DECEMBER 2017

9 PROFIT BEFORE TAX (CONTINUED) GROUP COMPANY
Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended Period Ended
31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
(365 days) (150 Days) (365 days) (150 Days)
MVR MVR MVR MVR
9.1 Personal Expense
10 TAX EXPENSE GROUP COMPANY
Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended Period Ended
31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
(365 days) (150 Days) (365 days) (150 Days)
MVR MVR MVR MVR
(Note 10.1)
(Note 10.3)
(Note 10.3)
101 Reconciliation between Accounting Profit / (Loss) and Taxable Income;
GROUP COMPANY
Year Ended Period Ended Year Ended Period Ended
31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
(365 days) (150 Days) (365 days) (150 Days)
MVR MVR MVR MVR
10.2  Accumulated Tax Losses GROUP COMPANY
31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017

10 TAXEXPENSE (CONTINUED)

10.3 Deferred Tax Assets GROUP COMPANY
31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR
Deferred Tax Liability GROUP COMPANY
31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR

104 Recognised Deferred Tax Assets of the Group is attributable to the following;

31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
Temporary Tax Temporary Tax
Difference Effect Difference Effect
MVR MVR MVR MVR

Recognised Deferred Tax Assets of the Company s attributable to the following;

31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
Temporary Tax Temporary Tax
Difference Effect Difference Effect
MVR MVR MVR MVR
10.5 Deferred Tax Liability of the Group is attributable to the following;
31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
Temporary Tax Temporary Tax
Difference Effect Difference Effect

MVR MVR MVR MVR




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017

10

10.6

11

TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

Unrecognised Deferred Tax Assets of the Group is attributable to the following;

31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
Temporary Tax Temporary Tax
Difference Effect Difference Effect
MVR MVR MVR MVR
Unrecognised Deferred Tax Assets of the Company is attributable to the following;
31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
Temporary Tax Effect Temporary Tax Effect
Difference Difference
MVR MVR MVR MVR
EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) / LOSS PER SHARE (LPS)
GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
(365 Days) (150 Days) (365 Days) (150 Days)

Amounts used as the Numerator:

Number of Ordinary Shares used as the Denominator:

(Refer Note 19)

Earnings / (Loss) per Ordinary Share (MVR)




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T DECEMBER 2017

12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP

Plant and Office Furniture Motor Freehold Leasehold Total Total

Equipment Equipment and Vehicles Marine Marine 2017 2016
Fittings Vessel Vessel

MVR MVR MVR MVR MVR MVR MVR MVR

Cost / Revalued Amount

Accumulated Depreciation

Carrying Values

(Note 12.1)

12.1  Capital Work In Progress

12.2

12.3



CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017

12 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - GROUP (CONTINUED)
124

Accumulated Net Carrying
Cost Depreciation Value
MVR MVR MVR
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - COMPANY
Office Total Total
Equipment 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR
Cost
Accumulated Depreciation
Carrying Values
(Note 12.5)
125 Capital Work In Progress
12.6
13 INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL - GROUP
Goodwill Computer Total Total
Software 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR

Cost

Accumulated Amortization

Carrying Value




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017

13 INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL - GROUP (CONTINUED)
13.1 Impairment Testing for Cash Generating Unit Containing Goodwill

Amount
2017
Net Carrying Value of the Goodwill MVR

Amount
2016
MVR

Accounting Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions

Impairment of Goodwill

Discount Rate

Terminal Value of Growth Rate

Inflation

Budgeted Earnings Before Interest Tax Depreciation and Amortization ("EBITDA") Growth Rate



CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T DECEMBER 2017

14 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIRES GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR

15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR

(Note 15.1)
(Note 15.2)

151 Receivables from Related Parties

15.2 Provision for Impairment Loss on Trade Receivables

16 AMOUNTS DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES GROUP COMPANY

2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T DECEMBER 2017

17

18

19

19.1

19.2

19.3

19.4

AMOUNTS DUE FROM DIRECTORS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Favorable Balances

Unfavorable Balances
(Note 25)

SHARE CAPITAL

(Refer Note 19.1)

Movement in Number of Shares

Authorized

Issued and Fully Paid

Dividend and Voting Rights

GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR
GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR
GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR
GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T DECEMBER 2017

20

20.1

20.2

20.3

20.4

21

212

213

214

LOANS AND BORROWINGS GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR
Sources of Finance
(Note 20.4)
Non-current
Current
Mr. Ahmed Maumoon & Mr. Aimon Jameel
LEASE LIABILITY GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR

Sources of Finance

(Note 21.4)

Non-current

Current

Mr. Abdulla Rasheed and Ms. Sama Solih



CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER 2017

22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR

23 AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED PARTIES GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR

24 AMOUNTS DUE TO DIRECTORS GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR

25 BANK OVERDRAFT GROUP COMPANY
2017 2016 2017 2016
MVR MVR MVR MVR

(Note 25.1)

251 Mauritius Commercial Bank (Maldives) Private Limited



CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER 2017

26
26.1

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Accounting Classifications and Fair Values

Group
31% December 2017 Carrying Amount
Loans and Other Financial Total
Receivables Liabilities
MVR
MVR MVR
Financial Assets not measured at Fair Value
Financial Liabilities not measured at Fair Value
31% December 2016 Carrying Amount
Loans and Other Financial Total
Receivables Liabilities
MVR MVR MVR

Financial Assets not measured at Fair Value

Financial Liabilities not measured at Fair Value




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T DECEMBER 2017

26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

26.1 Accounting Classifications and Fair Values (Continued)

Company
31% December 2017 Carrying Amount
Loans and Other Financial Total
Receivables Liabilities
MVR MVR MVR
Financial Assets not measured at Fair Value
Financial Liabilities not measured at Fair Value
31 December 2016 Carrying Amount
Loans and Other Financial Total
Receivables Liabilities
MVR MVR MVR

Financial Assets not measured at Fair Value

Financial Liabilities not measured at Fair Value

26.2 Financial Risk Management

(i) Overview

(i) Risk Management Framework



CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017
26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
26.2  Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(i) Credit Risk

GROUP COMPANY
Carrying Amount Carrying Amount

2017 2016 2017 2016

MVR MVR MVR MVR
Trade Receivables
Impairment Losses 2017 2016

Gross Impairment Gross Impairment

MVR MVR MVR MVR

Receivables from Related Parties

Balances with Bank




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T DECEMBER 2017

26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

26.2 Financial Risk Management (Continued)
(iv) Liquidity Risk

Group
31% December 2017 Carrying 0-12 1-2 2-5
Amount Months Years Years
MVR MVR MVR MVR
Financial Liabilities (Non- Derivative)
Total
31° December 2016 Carrying 0-12 1-2 2-5
Amount Months Years Years
MVR MVR MVR MVR
Financial Liabilities (Non- Derivative)
Total
Company
31 December 2017 Carrying 0-12
Amount Months
MVR MVR

Financial Liabilities (Non- Derivative)

Total




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T DECEMBER 2017
26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
26.2  Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(iv) Liquidity Risk (Continued)

Company (Continued)

31 December 2016 Carrying 0-12
Amount Months
MVR MVR

Financial Liabilities (Non- Derivative)

Total

(v) Market Risk

K K

(a) Interest rate risk

Profile

GROUP COMPANY
Carrying Amount Carrying Amount

2017 2016 2017 2016

MVR MVR MVR MVR
Fixed Rate Instruments
(b) Currency Risk
Exposure to Currency Risk

2017 2016

us$ us$




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T DECEMBER 2017

27 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

27.1  Transactions with Related Companies - Group

Name of the Relationship Nature of the Amount Amount Balance Balance
Related Party Transaction due from/(to) due from/(to)
asat as at
2017 2016 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-16
MVR MVR MVR MVR
Transactions with Related Companies - Company
Name of the Relationship Nature of the Amount Amount Balance Balance
Related Party Transaction due from/(to) due from/(to)
asat asat
2017 2016 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-16
MVR MVR MVR MVR




(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017

27
272

27.3

28

29

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Transactions with Key Management Personnel - Group

Approved and Contracted

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Name of the Relationship Nature of the Amount Amount Balance Balance
Related Party Transaction due from/(to) due from/(to)
asat asat
2017 2016 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-16
MVR MVR MVR MVR
Transactions with Key Management Personnel - Company
Name of the Relationship Nature of the Amount Amount Balance Balance
Related Party Transaction due from/(to) due from/(to)
asat asat
2017 2016 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-16
MVR MVR MVR MVR
Emoluments to Key Management Personnel - Group
Emoluments to Key Management Personnel - Company
COMMITMENTS 31-Dec-2017 31-Dec-2016
MVR MVR




CENTURION PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALDIVES)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER 2017

30 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

31 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

32 DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

NAME OF THE COMPANY AUDITORS The Mauritius Commercial Bank (Maldives)
Private Limited

H. Shifa Building

Boduthakurufaanu Magu,

Centurion Plc

Malé,

10420

32 3175

COMPANY REGISTRATION Tel +4
NUMBER Fax: +960
C-0750/2016 BANKERS

-

Bank of Maldives Plc www.mebmaldi
BML Head Office,

LEGAL FORM 11, Boduthakurufaanu Magu, State Bank of India

A public listed Male,

INncorporatec

H. Sunleet, Gadhage Mohamed Fulhu
Building
Boduthakurufaanu Magu,

under the C

Malé,

Email: info@bml.com.mv

www.bankofmaldives.com.mv

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Muruthala Musthafa

SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE (AT 315" DECEMBER 2017)

NO. OF SHARES @ MVR. 25/- %

Stella Holdings Pvt Ltd

CONTACT INFORMATION
Head Office:

Email : infc

Website : centurion.mv









